

Sarah Fisher

From: Jennifer Poyer
Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2025 7:26 AM
To: Sarah Fisher; John Jacobs
Subject: FW: League inquiry

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Sarah and John,
I asked the League attorneys about the requirements for bonding the clerk and treasurer. Here is their response for use in tonight's APC meeting.



Jennifer Poyer
Village of Kronenwetter
Village Clerk

Phone: 715-693-4200 ext. 1728
Email: jpoyer@kronenwetter.gov

1582 Kronenwetter Drive
Kronenwetter, WI 54455

www.kronenwetter.gov

[Subscribe to our monthly e-newsletter.](#)



From: Nick Zavos <nzavos@lwm-info.org>
Sent: Monday, October 6, 2025 4:10 PM
To: Jennifer Poyer <jpoyer@kronenwetter.gov>
Subject: [External] League inquiry

Jennifer -

I just left you a voicemail. You are correct; the village can choose how to provide that protection through an ordinance.

[Wis Stat 61.25](#) states "If required to do so by the village board, the village clerk shall execute and file an official bond. If the village board does not require the clerk to execute and file an official bond, the board shall obtain a dishonesty insurance policy or other appropriate insurance policy that covers the clerk, in an amount determined by the board, in lieu of the bond requirement."

Similarly, [Wis stat 61.26](#) states "If required to do so by the village board, execute and file an official bond which may be furnished by a surety company as provided by s. 632.17 (2). If the village board does not require the treasurer to execute and file an official bond, the board shall obtain a dishonesty insurance policy or other appropriate insurance policy that covers the treasurer, in an amount determined by the board, in lieu of the bond requirement."

Give me a ring if you'd like to chat further

Nick

(609)267-2384

Nicholas Zavos

Assistant General Counsel

League of Wisconsin Municipalities

316 W. Washington Ave, Suite 600

Madison, WI 53703

(608) 267-2380

****The information contained in this email is provided solely for a general information purpose. It should not be interpreted as legal advice and does not constitute an attorney client relationship. The League's attorneys do not provide legal representation to individual municipalities or officials, and we always encourage our member municipalities to consult their municipal attorneys on questions of law.****

Find us on [Facebook](#) | [Twitter](#) | [Linked-In](#) | [YouTube](#) | [#LocalGovMatters Podcast](#)

SUBSCRIBE to the League's Legislative Bulletin, Capitol Buzz and E-Newsletter – sign up [here](#).